S 22 exewmphon

From: McDonald, Hamish

Sent: Monday, 8 February 2010 3:42 PM

To: Fitzpatrick, Mandy

Cc: Bazen, Derek; Vroombout, Sue; Van de maele, Peter

Subject: RE: State royalties [SEC=UNEEASSHFIEDT

Thanks Mandy

My reading of column 4 in table 3.6 is that in the medium term, GST redistribution means that NSW gets 30.2 cents in
every dollar of additional state revenue (that isn't quarantined), Vic 22.8 cents, Qid 18.5 cents, WA 8.1 cents and so
on.

Just thinking about the actual financial outcomes if the states are allocated a new revenue stream that was not
quarantined from the CGC process.

Is that right?

Cheers,
Hamish

From: Fitzpatrick, Mandy

Sent: Monday, 8 February 2010 3:28 PM

To: McDonald, Hamish

Cc: Bazen, Derek; Vroombout, Sue; Van de maele, Peter
Subject: FW: State royalties [SEE=UNELASSHIED]—

Hamish

As discussed, the GST relativities are in BP3 page 112.

Table 3.6: GST relativities

NSW vic T alD WA
2008-09 rebased 088779 0.91393 096118 085782 123151 1.B¢
200810 DO3186 0.91875 001556 078485 . 1.24724 162040 1.2

Please call either me or Derek Bazen if you have any further questions,

Mandy
x2912




From: McDonald, Hamish
Sent: Monday, 8 February 2010 2:09 PM
To: Van de maele, Peter; Vroombout, Sue

Subject: State royalties [SEE=UNCIASSIFIED]

Hi Sue and Peter,

Do we have a readily accessible table on current resource royalty revenue by state?

(it would also be useful to have the % relativities used in HFE by the grants commission, if possible)

it would be great to get a copy this afternoon if it is around.

Cheers,
Hamish

Hamish McDonald

Adviser to the Hon Wayne Swan MP
Treasurer

Commonwealth of Australia

P:+ 6126277 7340
E: hamish.mcdonald@freasury.qov.au




